



CAREER OBJECTIVES:

To obtain a position that utilizes my Multimedia Design and Information Technology background. As a skilled and creative multimedia developer, I have seven years of experience producing interactive presentations, video productions and E-Learning modules. Content types include Public Relations, Marketing and Training.

KEY SKILLS:

Instructional Designer	E-Learning Developer	Video Production/Post
Multimedia Developer	Adobe Creative Cloud	Adobe Connect
Final Cuts Pro	SharePoint	Camtasia Studio 8 / Snagit
Adobe Photoshop	Adobe Dreamweaver	XHTML /JAVA-SCRIPT/CSS
Captivate 7/Articulate/Storyline	Microsoft 2013 Office	Web Mobile
MAC OS /Unix/Windows 8	WAMP/LAMP/XAMP	Web Designer

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

Consultant

2012- 2014

E-Learning Developer/ Instructional/Designer

- Created E-Learning training modules using Storyline/Articulate Studio/Captivate
- Working with SME's/ Needs Analyses
- Content Development
- Technical Writing
- Video Production, Photography

EBay/PayPal – Global Education

2011-2012

E-Learning Developer

- Developed External and Internal Global Training Websites
- Created E-Learning training modules using Captivate /Articulate Studio
- Web Mobile Applications
- Multimedia Developer for Video, Audio, Web, Print, Graphic Design
- Audio-Voice Recording, Script Editing

Cisco Systems – LSDG

2011-2011

Instructional Designer

- Created E-Learning training modules using Captivate
- Audio-Voice Recording, Script Editing
- Interactive CD and Print
- Multimedia Developer for Video, Audio, Web, Print, Graphic Design

Independent Consultant
Instructional Designer

2008-2011

- Created E-Learning training modules using Captivate & Articulate
- Designed and produced various Video and DVD Productions
- Multimedia Developer for Video, Audio, Web, Print, Graphic Design

Harris / Leitch Broadcast Division

2006-2008

Instructional Designer/ Sr. Technical Support Engineer

- New Product Launch & Development Training
- Project Management
- Train the Trainer
- Customer Service,
- Adult Training Developer
- Onsite Customer Training for Technical and Creative Adults
- ADDIE model, Needs Analysis
- Defined Educational Goals & Objectives
- Meet with SME
- Designed Content Modules
- Engineering and Post Production Staff

OMI Video & Multimedia Productions

2000-2006

Instructional Designer/Multimedia Producer

- Worked with clients and subject matter experts and develop specifically designed content
- Video Production, DVD Production, E-Learning, Interactive CD a
- Print. Multimedia Developer for Video, Audio, Web, Print, Graphic Designer
- Project management all aspect of project
- Performed Needs Analyses, Define Educational Goals & Objectives,
- Designed Content Modules, Developed Test Measurements

Education & Related Training

Ed. D Doctoral Candidate – University of San Francisco
Organization & Leadership

M. Ed Instructional Technology - San Francisco State University
Learning Theory, Interactive Training (Educational Technology)

B.A. Television/Film Directing & Production - San Francisco State University
Theory and Production of Television and Film Making